
AGENDA 

FACULTY SENATE MEETING 

18 November 1997 

 
DATE:   4 November 1997 
    TO:   Members of the Faculty Senate 
    FROM:   Beverly Schneller, Secretary 
    
SUBJECT:   

Meeting of the Faculty Senate 18 November 1997, 
4:05 -- 5:45 p.m., Chryst Hall, room 210 

I.   Minutes of the 4 November 1997 meeting 
    II.   Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
    III.   Report of the Student Senate President 
    IV.   Reports of the Administrative Officers 
    V.   Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
    VI.   Special Reports of the Faculty Senate Committees 
    VII.   Faculty Emeritus 
    VIII.   Proposed Course and Programs 
    
   One meeting to challenge courses: 

   ENGL 416: The Woman Writer and Her World 

   ENGL 418: The Literature of Scotland and Ireland 

   SPED 433: Current Issues and Trends in Special Education 
    IX.   Election of Social Sciences Representative to GERC (Second Call) 
    X.   Honors Program +/- Grading Document 
    XI.   Proposals from Academic Policies Committee 
 
	
  


